
1652.

16th July

34.933.

Sir,

I have to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of the

27th ultimoocquesting authority

to purehase 20 yards oforill

requisitioned for by Mr Agent

Mackay to make an awning

for the York boat belonging

to the Department; and in

reply I beg to inform you

that Tho drill may be

purchased at a cost mit

excuding that mentioned in

your letter, viz - $37.

your obedient servant.

Acting Reperty of the Sup. Geo.

of Indian affairs.E. McColl. Esqr

Inspector of Ind. Agencies,

Winnißeg Man.
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